

Chidera Okara

SOFTWARE ENGINEER | DATA SCIENTIST



Port Harcourt, Rivers, 500272



@okarachidera



816 378 5357



@okara-chidera



okara.chibuzor@gmail.com



clptechology.com.ng

Solution-driven Software Engineer adept at contributing to highly collaborative work environment, finding solutions and determining customer satisfaction. Proven experience developing consumer-focused applications using Node JS, Python, Laravel, HTML, CSS, PHP and JavaScript. Built products for desktop and mobile app users with over 3+ years' experience. I am a fast learner and always stays updated with latest technology trends.



Skills

- Node JS
- Laravel
- Bootstrap 5
- PHP
- HTML5
- JavaScript
- Search Engine Optimization
- CSS
- Python 3.0
- Windows Server Administration
- MS SQL | MYSQL
- GIT
- Oracle Database
- Red Hat Linux



Work History

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Clptechology, Port Harcourt, Rivers State

- Develop software solutions for clients with solution ranging from ecommerce, blogs to portfolios.

2018-01 - Current

2018-08 - Current

- Manage client's applications and upgraded applications when required.
- Worked with MySQL as database for web application.
- Developed some applications with PHP server-side language.
- Worked with bootstrap and jQuery in designing frontend for web applications.
- Developed some web application on Node js.

● **IT INSTRUCTOR/ Server Administrator**

Aptech, Port Harcourt, Rivers State

- Trained in IT courses such database management in SQL, CCNA, MCSA and other relevant IT courses.
- Built and managed the company website and performed upgrade when necessary.
- Coded website application with PHP in WordPress framework.
- Oversaw development and maintenance of computer systems, server upgrades and operating systems.
- Performed network security design and integration duties.

2018-03 - 2018-08

● **IT INSTRUCTOR/ Server Administrator**

IIHT LIMITED, Port Harcourt, Rivers

- Installed, configured, and supported local area network (LAN), wide area network (WAN) and Internet system.
- I was involved in training students in Oracle Database Administration, CCNA, CompTIA N+ (Networking Essentials).
- Managing Network Infrastructure.
- Troubleshooting network & Hardware related Administration SQL Server
- Carried out routine system maintenance.
- Installed, supported and maintained company hardware and software infrastructure according to best practices.

2017-01 - 2017-10

● **IT Support Personnel**

Crown Capital Nigeria Limited, Ikoyi, Lagos

- Managed company network and debugged network issues.
- Manage Company website.
- The website was created with wordpress
- Developed a database to manage company clients
- Attended to customer inquiries on account status.

2009-09 - 2015-10

2018-11 – 2021-09



Education

● **Bachelor of Science: Computer Science**

Igbinedion University - Edo State Okada

● **Master of Science: Computer Science**

Rivers State University - Rivers State



Certifications

2016-08



CCNA- Cisco Certified Network Associate

2018-06



MCSE- New Horizon

2018-04



Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP)

2018-06



Oracle 12C- New Horizon

2020-08



Data Analytics - LinkedIn

2020-08



Data Analytics - National associate of State Boards of Accountancy

2020-02



Programming Foundations: Fundamentals